

MEMORANDUM

TO: Committee Chair Frank Scarpitti and Members of Planning and
Economic Development Committee

FROM: Bryan Tuckey, Commissioner of Planning and Development Services

DATE: February 25, 2004

RE: **Economic Strategy Workshop**

I wish to advise you that the Economic Strategy consultation process is currently underway, and we are pleased that we were able to engage participants from different industry and interest groups. It is anticipated that the consultations will be completed by mid-March. We are therefore recommending that the Strategy Workshop originally planned for the Planning and Economic Development Committee Meeting on March 3 be rescheduled to April, so that staff can present a complete consolidation of all the comments heard from the consultation sessions.

The Workshop will take place on April 7 at 2:30 p.m. in Committee Room A, immediately following Planning and Economic Development Committee. All members of Council will be invited to participate.

Thank you.

EM